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From: Karen Culpepper [mailto:Karen.Culpepper@fmpa.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 11:51 AM 
To: Records Clerk 

1t;~p(, 
{f:l tf /J1 t. I( / - I 5'- f ~-

Subject: Publication Notice Mailing List 

Ms. Stauffer: 

Attached is a completed form for Mr. Bryant to continue receiving paper notices of workshops, rulemaking and 

hearings. 

If you need for me to send the hard copy by U.S. Mail, please let me know and I' ll put it in the mail. 

Thanks, 
Karen Culpepper 

?Gt\-ren J<.. 0111 tre.pre.r, e-r. rf<.f 
C!.-erti.fi.e~ r MA-le5 1\-l, H(Jri~f\- Ji:e? istue~ .P Mf\-le51\-l 

Office Manager- Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Municipal Power Agency 

2061 Delta Way, Suite 2 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

Post Office Box 3209 
Tallahassee, FL 32315-3209 

T: (850) 297-2011 
F: (850) 297-2014 

Karen.culpepper@fmpa.com 

www.fmpa.com 

Community Power. Statewide Strength. 

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential, proprietary, attorney work-product, or attorney-client privileged. If this transmission is received by anyone 
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ITuhlir:~er&ic£ Qlammiz.sion 

(!~ ~ Jnnuar) 12. :!0 15 

Dear Subscriber: d~ llzu_ rt.A-~ • lY IW-1-!,...; a 2 1lC1 

Your name appt:an; on one t more or the Florida ~ic Scr\'tcc Com~ission·s ublication mailing 
lists f(.w notice Of SChl:dUlcd WillS in electric, gas. Water. \\8Sle\\ U!Cr. and/or t•k,.;ommunications 

maners bc1orc the Commissio The Commission is required. pursuant to '- l'l.'_ t'll ~X3.55. ll(~l~~~~ 

"l •· "· .... to purge our mailing. list iennially. 

Please complete the tonn bclo'' an continn your desire to continul.! rccd\'ing oticcs (·wh1ch arc also 

<l\ ailable on our website at '" '' 11, ). 

IJieasc indicate "hich items you \\ish to receive: 

Notice of' (vr'Vorkshop 
( (,{Rul!!rnaking. 
IVf'lcuring 

( trflcctric 
(!)"Gus 
( ) \Vater 
(vfWaSIC\\IIICT 

) Tc lccomrnun l<.::ltion:. 

Compl~~·:_~~· /.~/5 
Plcast: reply to ( 1--rh c '', ,. 1h' 11.1 ' ·or hy U.S. mail. Failu c to rc:spond hy Ap r il 30, 20 15. will 
rc:;ull in automatic fHtrging from our nutice mai ling list. You \ coopl!rillion is apprl!~iatcd. 

Sincerely. \ 

~) 1\.,<r . :.,,_ , ' r; ~: J ,,_ ( < Jl 
J , 

C'arloua S. Staulli:r 
Commi<.sion Ckrk 

--- - - ------· -·-- .. -
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